23/01/2024, 17:18

FW: BS-X01542-186551048 / 55 LIBERTY ST - Requesting For Code Violations

From: Kathy Savona <KSavona@clintonct.org>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 7:53 PM
To: 'Rebecca Drew' <rdrew@crahd.net>;

Subject: RE: BS-X01542-186551048 / 55 LIBERTY ST - Requesting For Code Violations

You don't often get email from ksavona(@clintonct.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| do not have any open violations for this property.
Thank you,
Kathy Savona

Kathy Savona, CZEO

Zoning and Wetlands Enforcement Officer
Town of Clinton

54 East Main Street

Clinton, CT 06413

860-669-6133

ksavona@clintonct.org







